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[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: permissions <permissions@biologists.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 6:36 AM
To: Stilwell, Geoff E. <gstilwell@ric.edu>
Cc: permissions <permissions@biologists.com>
Subject: RE: reproduce figures for JoVE?

Dear Geoff,

Thank you for your permission enquiry.

Since authors retain copyright of their articles, they are free to reproduce material from their own work in other publications, without the need to obtain permission from us separately. As a matter of courtesy we do recommend that you inform your co-authors of your intention.
 
I hope that this helps but please don’t hesitate to contact us if we can be of any further assistance.

With best wishes,
Alice
 
Alice Baker
Sales & Customer Service Administrator
The Company of Biologists
Bidder Building, Station Road, Histon, Cambridge, CB24 9LF, UK
T: +44 (0) 1223 632 850 | subscriptions@biologists.com | www.biologists.com
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From: Stilwell, Geoff E. <gstilwell@ric.edu> 
Sent: 09 August 2021 4:05 PM
To: permissions <permissions@biologists.com>
Subject: reproduce figures for JoVE?
 
Dear Biol Open,
 
I was solicited to submit a Journal of Visualized Experiments (JoVE) article and video.   For this submission, we are detailing methods for a novel dissecting technique we used in our published Biol Open paper (ref. pasted below).   As part of the JoVE submission, we wish to use some of the images we published in Biol Open and we are requesting permission to do so.    JoVE specifically states it is possible to reproduce figures for the purposes of demonstrating the effectiveness of a technique or procedure and we would like to use images from Biol Open for this reason.
 
Please let me know if this request is possible and thank you for your consideration.  
 
Best,
 
Geoff
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